Cooper, Kathy

Subject: FW: GBNRTC-PCC Meeting Agenda - March 7, 2018

From: Greater Buffalo-Niagara Regional Transportation Council [mailto:staff@gbnrtc.org]
Sent: Friday, February 23,2018 11:40 AM

To: Jaeger, Marjory

Subject: GBNRTC-PCC Meeting Agenda - March 7, 2018

HIGBNR[C

Greater Buffalo Niagara Regional Transportation Council

GBNRTC-PCC meeting has been scheduled for
Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at 9:30 AM
Erie County DPW - Rath Building (map)

181 Ellicott St, Buffalo, NY 14203

DRAFT AGENDA

Il. PROCEEDINGS

A) Pledge of Allegiance

B) Roll Call

C) Public Participation

D) Approval of Meeting Agenda

E) Approval of December Meeting Minutes

Il. ACTION ITEMS

A) TIP Project Changes (none currently pending)

B) Review and Concurrence GBNRTC PCC and Policy representatives listing
C) Resolution 2018-4 Settlement GBNRTC increments and staffing

lll. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A) February Transportation Projects Subcommittee Report
B) Funding Solicitations Underway and Upcoming:

- Pedestrian Safety Action Plan

- BRIDGE NY

- 2018 NYS rail and port infrastructure funds



- TAP/CMAQ
- FRA CRISI and Enhancing Intercity Rail
) Local Project Meeting Scheduled
) MTP 2050 Review and Approval Sequence
) BiNational Planning - Greater Golden Horseshoe Startup - GBNRTC Interface
) Transportation and Traffic Studies Underway

C
D
E
F

IV. STATUS REPORTS/INFORMATION

A) Member Agency Reports
B) Director’s Report

NEXT MEETING CONFIRMATION:
April 4, 2018
NYSDOT Region 5



